Environmental Heal! Officers Department

Block E Westland Park
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et Clondalkin
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Health Service Executive | Fax: (01) 460 9699

Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters PO Box 300

FAO Noeleen Keavey Programme Officer
Office of Licencing and Guidance
Johnstown Castle Estate

() Co Wexford
Date 8" February 2007
Dear Ms Keavey “6\0& ]
Sy R . .

Waste Licence Application Lawlors Brafﬁsﬁs Waste Disposal re; Unit 28,
JFK Rd, JFK Ind Est, Clondalkin, Dubfir12
NS

| refer to a letter forwarded throu 'ﬁa@&ofﬁce of Primary, Community and
Continuity Care regarding the fonal information submitted to the EPA on
this licence application. <<0‘Q$

‘\QO
The submission does not gﬁect our earlier report dated 17" November 2006
on this application. &

: This agency would not object to the granting of a Waste Licence to Lawlors
ii Brothers Waste Disposal re; Unit 28, JFK Rd, JFK Ind Est, Clondalkin, Dublin
12 by the Environmental Protection Agency. The contact officer for this
consultation is Catherine Gavin, Senior Environmental Health Officer, tel 4609
632.

Yours sincerely

: ( ‘! }’ b Tom Prelndergast S I ’ - o
; 1 Prmmpal EnVIronmentaI Health Officer '
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